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No. Question/Issue Government Response
Will Result In RFP Change?        

(Amendment)

1 Solicitation, page 6: Does this CLIN 0001 description include only those items 
/ part numbers listed under the top level part number 0205982‐033? Or does 
this description include the mounting kits and other
"Space available" kits for one or all classes of submarines as shown on DWG 
0205982‐039? Please confirm the part numbers required for pricing of CLIN 
0001.

Section B Pricing Table B-1 requires the top level part number 0205982-033 
be priced, not to include mounting kits.  Space available drawings are 
provided for reference for only and should not be priced.

No

2 It appears that the GFM items include most if not all of the COTS required 
under p/n 0205982‐033. Can the Government confirm that all COTS items for 
the p/n 0205982‐033 will be provided as GFM?

Material noted in the Solicitation, Section H and Section L-8, will be provided 
as GFM.

No

3 SOW, page 11: After reviewing the ADNS TDP, it appears that the 
Government is asking offerors to price the procurement and sub‐assembly of 
kits of material. The SOW appears to reference that the scope of work 
consists of the production of "full systems" of ADNS equipment. Please 
confirm the complete TDP has been released as production "full systems" are 
not contained within the currently published TDP (i.e. no enclosures).

The solicitation asks offerors to propose not-to-exceed (NTE) prices in Table B- 
1 for the ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3, which will be applicable to post award 
Delivery Order(s) (DO) issued for those units. A  DO SOW, will accompany the 
DO(s) ordering the  AN/USQ-144K(V)3 units.   The SOW included with the 
solicitation is the base SOW for the contract.  The base contract SOW includes 
references to all potential procurements and production of ADNS systems, 
kits, and components that are expected during the duration of the contract.  
Future orders, each with a DO SOW, may be issued for systems referenced in 
the base SOW and will be priced in the DO based on the DO SOW and system 
TDP issued at that time.  Complete ADNS Surface and Submarine TDPs to 
facilitate Factor 1 and Price  proposals (respectively) are posted to the ADNS 
FRP Contract Pre Award NESI at 
https://nesi.spawar.navy.mil/projects/adns.frp.preawa/. 

No

4 Solicitation, page 26: Will the GFM identified be provided for initials orders 
(i.e. first 12 months), a specified quantity of orders or for the life of the 
program?

GFM identified in Section H and Section L-8 of this solicitation will be provided 
as directed by individual delivery order.

No

5 SOW, page 12: Please provide SPAWAR document No. 0226225 SPAWAR document 0226255 is posted to the  ADNS FRP Contract Pre Award 
NESI at https://nesi.spawar.navy.mil/projects/adns.frp.preawa/ under 
Documents, Export Controlled Documents

No

6 SOW, page 6: Please provide Document Reference ID # 17 (SOW Reference 
No. 3.3.1, 4.1.1, 4.1.2) ADNS Submarine TDP

The ADNS Submarine TDP is posted to the ADNS FRP Contract Pre Award NESI 
at https://nesi.spawar.navy.mil/projects/adns.frp.preawa/ under Documents, 
Export Controlled Documents, ADNS K(V)3 TDP

No
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No. Question/Issue Government Response
Will Result In RFP Change?        

(Amendment)

7 Solicitation, pages 6 and 71: Please revise page 71 Section L, Section 1, 
Subsection 1.1 to reflect qty four (4) K(V)3 as consistent with the 
requirements of Section B.;

The requirements in Section L, section 1.1, are separate and distinct from 
Section L, Volume II Price Proposal.  Section L Section 1, subsection 1.1 
contains sample delivery requirements for the purposes of submitting a 
Factor 1 technical approach to production of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)2 units.  
In contrast,  Table B-1 is associated with pricing requirements defined in 
Section L, Volume II Price Proposal for the NTE prices applicable to ADNS 
AN/USQ-144K(V)3 units to be ordered via DO post award of the MAC.

No

8 Solicitation, pages 14 and 71: Please revise the delivery requirements on 
page 0006 to be consistent with that of page 71 ‐ One (1) unit eight (8) 
months from date of order.

Delivery requirements noted in the Solicitation on page 14 are for ADNS 
AN/USQ-144K(V)3 deliveries (applicable to ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 units to 
be ordered via DO post award of the MAC).  Delivery requirements noted in 
Section L, Section 1.1 are for ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)2 deliveries applicable to 
the sample task, technical proposal.  ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 and ADNS 
AN/USQ-144K(V)2 delivery requirements are different

No

9 Solicitation, pages 66 and 77: Please revise page 77 Volume III, Subsection 
2.4.1 to reflect proposal validity date of 12 months.

Page 77 Volume III, Subsection 2.4.1 will be updated to reflect a proposal 
validity date of 12 months

Yes.  Page 77 Volume III, Subsection 
2.4.1 will be updated to reflect a 

proposal validity date of 12 months 
(Questions 9, 12, and 34 require same 

RFP change)
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No. Question/Issue Government Response
Will Result In RFP Change?        

(Amendment)

10 Solicitation, page 69, submission of paper proposal copies: Can the 
Government please clarify the number of paper submissions required 
(unclear if the
"Original" in the shall statement counts toward the "Copies" or not?
Option A:
Volume I: Technical Proposal 2 = (1 Original + 2 Copies = 3 Volume I Binders 
Total)
Volume II: Price Proposal 2 = (1 Original + 2 Copies = 3 Volume II Binders 
Total)
Volume III: Contract Documents 1 = (1 Original + 1 Copies = 2 Volume III 
Binders Total)
or
Option B:
Volume I: Technical Proposal 2 = (1 Original + 1 Copies = 2 Volume I Binders 
Total)
Volume II: Price Proposal 2 = (1 Original + 1 Copies = 2 Volume II Binders 
Total)
Volume III: Contract Documents 1 = (1 Original + 0 Copies = 1 Volume II 
Binders Total)

Option B.  Page 69, Submission of Paper Proposal Copies will be updated to 
clarify the requirement.

Yes. Page 69, Submission of Paper 
Proposal Copies will be updated and 

clarified
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No. Question/Issue Government Response
Will Result In RFP Change?        

(Amendment)

11 Reference: Solicitation Volume II: Price Proposal, Section 1, Page 74. The 
Government indicates on this page that “The proposed ADNS AN/USQ-
144K(V)3 unit prices shall include all ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 Technical Data 
Package (TDP), basic SOW, Exhibit A CDRL requirement and account for GFP 
noted in section L Attachment 8, description of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 
Government Furnished Material.” Respondents are being asked to quote 
AN/USQ-144K(V)3 system(s). It is noted that there are five distinct system 
configurations that are largely dependent on the submarine class for which 
the system is designated. Those classes are as follows: SSN688, Virginia, Sea 
wolf, SSBN/SSGN, Virginia Class (SCN). Referencing the AN/USQ-144K(V)3 
architecture drawing number 0205982-039, it is our interpretation that each 
AN/USQ-144K(V)3 system requires all parts and equipment referenced in 
AN/USQ-144K(V)3 enclave drawing number 0205982-033 regardless of 
submarine class. It is also our interpretation that the balance of the drawings 
provided on the architecture drawing are listed by class and are therefore 
largely submarine class dependent. Questions:
a. What are the part numbers to be quoted for CLIN 0001 ADNS Production 
Units?
b. What are the part numbers to be quoted for CLIN 0002 ADNS Ancillary 
Kits?
c. What are the part numbers to be quoted for CLIN 0003 ADNS Spares?

Solicitation Volume II: Price Proposal, Section 1, Page 74 requests pricing for 
AN/USQ-144K(V)3.  AN/USQ-144K(V)3 enclave drawing 0205982-033 should 
be used for pricing.  Ancillary kits, spares, and submarine class specific parts 
and or drawings should not be included in pricing. 

No

12 Reference: Solicitation Section L.1.3, Proposal Validity Period, Page 66 and 
Section L.2.4.1, Cover Letter, Page 77. Section L.2.4.1 requires proposal 
validity for six months while Section L.1.3 indicates that the proposal validity 
period must be twelve months. Clarification: Please provide clarification 
concerning the proposal validity period. 

Page 77 Volume III, Subsection 2.4.1 will be updated to reflect a proposal 
validity date of 12 months

Yes.  Page 77 Volume III, Subsection 
2.4.1 will be updated to reflect a 

proposal validity date of 12 months 
(Questions 9, 12, and 34 require same 

RFP change)

13 Reference: Solicitation Section L.2.1.2, Proposal Format, Page 67. The table 
on this page indicates the following for the Section 2: Past Performance page 
limit: “Past Performance Form Attachment L-1 two (2) pages maximum. No 
page limit for CPARS evaluations (if provided).” Clarification: Please confirm 
that the page limit for Past Performance Form Attachment L-1 is two pages 
per contract reference.

The page limit for Attachment L-1 is two pages per contract reference. No



N00039-16-R-0028 / QUESTION AND ANSWER SET #1

5

No. Question/Issue Government Response
Will Result In RFP Change?        

(Amendment)

14 Reference: Solicitation Section B, Note 1, Page 4. Note 1 says: “For CLINs 
0001, 0002, 0003, 0004, 0005 and 0006, the total dollar value shown in the 
“AMOUNT” column represents the CLIN ceiling amount for this multiple 
award, indefinite delivery – indefinite quantity (IDIQ), contract and is not a 
guaranteed amount. Funds will be obligated under individual delivery/task 
orders placed against the basic contract. For CLIN 0004, the fixed fee amount 
is to be determined and will be established under individual task orders 
placed against the basic contract.” Question: Is the ceiling amount described 
in Note 1 shared among all awarded prime contractors or an individual prime 
contractor awarded ceiling? 

Every contract will have the same amount, which represents the 
Government's estimate of the total overall amount to be procured including 
all orders.

No

15 Reference: Solicitation. We find no reference to the period of performance 
beyond the eight-year performance period provided in the Solicitation 
release verbiage on e-Commerce. Clarification: Please provide the expected 
period of performance with options periods. 

The contract has no options.  In accordance with Section I, 252.216-7006  
ORDERING (MAY 2011) orders may be placed for up to 8 years from date of 
award

No

16 Reference: Attachment L-8, Automated Digital Network Systems (ADNS INC 
III) Description of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 Government Furnished Material. 
The attachment lists the router under part number 0205982-745-5 as a Cisco 
2951. The BOM under 0205982-033 lists it the same router as a Cisco 2901. 
Clarification: Please clarify which router is correct. 

Section H GFM and Attachment L-8 are incorrect. Description should be read 
"Cisco 2901". 

Yes, Section H GFM and Attachment L-8 
will be updated to read 0205982-745-5 

as a Cisco 2901

17 Reference: Attachment L-8, Automated Digital Network Systems (ADNS INC 
III) Description of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 Government Furnished Material. 
The Attachment lists Etherswitch P/N HWIC-D-9ESW-POE. We have been 
unable to locate this part on any of the BOMs provided in the TDP. 
Clarification: Please provide the drawing number where this part is listed.

The HWIC-D-9ESW-POE is provided as an alternate part for the EHWIC-D-
8ESG-P= module on part 0205982-746-9 (Page 23 of drawing 0205982-746).

No

18 Reference: Attachment L-8, Automated Digital Network Systems (ADNS INC 
III) Description of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 Government Furnished Material. 
The attachment indicates that 1U Packet Shaper Blue Coat 1700 P/N PS1700-
L010M as 3/EA Per (V)3 unit. The BOM under Drawing Number 0205982-033 
lists the quantity as 1. Clarification: Please verify the quantity.

Drawing number 0205982-033 calls for qty (3) 0205982-810-3 assemblies 
each of which gets a PS1700-L010M (as part of the 0205982-638-2 assembly).

No
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(Amendment)

19 Reference: Attachment L-8, Automated Digital Network Systems (ADNS INC 
III) Description of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 Government Furnished Material. 
The attachment indicates that Packet Shaper 1700 Upgrade, Add 
Compression & Acceleration Module P/N PS1700U-XA as 3/EA Per (V)3 unit. 
The BOM under Drawing Number 0205982-033 lists the quantity as 1. 
Clarification: Please verify the quantity.

Drawing number 0205982-033 calls for qty (3) 0205982-810-3 assemblies 
each of which gets a PS1700-L010M (as part of the 0205982-638-2 assembly). 
Each of the PS1700-L010M needs a PS1700U-XA license. 

No

20 Reference: Attachment L-8, Automated Digital Network Systems (ADNS INC 
III) Description of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 Government Furnished Material. 
The attachment indicates that 2U Packet Shaper Bluecoat 3500 P/N 3500-
L045M-1024 as 2/EA Per (V)3 unit. The BOM under Drawing Number 
0205982-033 lists the quantity as 1. Clarification: Please verify the quantity.

Drawing number 0205982-033 calls for qty (2) 0205982-800-2 assemblies 
each of which gets a 3500-L045M-1024 (as part of the 0205982-639-2 
assembly).

No

21 Reference: Attachment L-8, Automated Digital Network Systems (ADNS INC 
III) Description of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 Government Furnished Material. 
The attachment indicates that Packet Shaper 3500 Software Upgrade P/N 
3500U-XA as 2/EA Per (V)3 unit. The BOM under Drawing Number 0205982-
033 lists the quantity as 1. Clarification: Please verify the quantity.

Drawing number 0205982-033 calls for qty (2) 0205982-800-2 assemblies 
each of which gets a 3500-L045M-1024 (as part of the 0205982-639-2 
assembly). Each of the 3500-L045M-1024 needs a 3500U-XA license. 

No

22 Reference: Attachment L-8, Automated Digital Network Systems (ADNS INC 
III) Description of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 Government Furnished Material. 
The attachment indicates that the quantity for the Cisco 2951 router P/N 
0205982-746-9 is quantity 1 each per (V)3 unit. Drawing 0205892-033 
indicates the quantity is 2 each. Quantity 1 Unclass router and quantity 1 
TS/SCI/SI/Centrixs router.
Clarification: Please verify the quantity.

The TS/SCI/SI/Centrixs router is the 0205982-745-5 assembly. Attachment L-8 
is correct.

No

23 Reference: Attachment L-8, Automated Digital Network Systems (ADNS INC 
III) Description of ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3 Government Furnished Material. 
The attachment indicates that the quantity for the Cisco 2951 router P/N 
0205982-745-5 is quantity 4 each per (V)3 unit. Drawing 0205892-033 
indicates the quantity is 1 each. Clarification: Please verify the quantity.

Each of the qty (3) 0205982-810-3 and the qty (1) 0205982-750-3 each gets a 
0205982-745-5. The total is qty (4). 

No
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(Amendment)

24 RFP: N00039-16-R-0028
SECTION 1.1 sample delivery order (sub factor 1.1) 
Page 71 of 111
GFM List, Table B
Page 26 of 111
Issue:  Reference: “The offeror shall provide an Integrated Master Schedule 
(IMS) for managing this sample delivery order. At a minimum, the IMS shall 
identify the major program milestones, tasks, interrelationships and 
dependencies, critical path, integrating kits, routing of cables, obtaining and 
processing vendors’ quotes, quality control checks, system workflow through 
production line, and test events.  The IMS shall also address resource loading 
to include personnel, tools, space, and power. The IMS shall be limited to 
2500 lines and is not included in the maximum page limitations for Factor 1.”
Clarification:  Please clarify if the GFM listed in Table B on page 26 of the RFP 
should be considered GFM for the IMS sample task, or if it should be 
considered as procured equipment by the offeror.

GFM identified in Table B-1 on page 26 of the solicitation is applicable to 
ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3.  The sample delivery order, and associated IMS, 
noted on page 71 is applicable to ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)2.  Therefore, GFM 
noted on page 26 is not applicable to the sample task.

No

25 RFP: N00039-16-R-0028
SECTION 1.1 sample delivery order (sub factor 1.1) 
Page 71 of 111
Drawing 0235396 Rev A
Issue: Reference: “The offeror shall provide a technical proposal for the 
production of ADNS systems in accordance with the following sample 
delivery order scenario. After award of the base multiple award contract, the 
Government issues and awards a single delivery order for the production of 
five (5) K(V)2 ADNS systems under CLIN 0001, with the following delivery 
schedule:”
The above references K(V)2 ADNS systems, however in drawing 0235396 Rev 
A as provided in the TDP, it further references the following:
• AN/USQ-144K(V)2 SP3 (NON SHIP TYPE SPECIFIC)
• AN/USQ-144K(V)2 SP3 SHIP TYP SPECIFIC CONFIGURATIONS  (CVN, LCC, 
LHD, LHA, LPD, DDG, CG & LSD)
• AN/USQ-144K(V)2 SP3 SCN (NON SHIP TYPE SPECIFIC)
 
Clarification:  Please clarify which specific or multiple ship classes the IMS 
should address, or if it should only address the “NON SHIP TYPE SPECIFIC” 
activities.

For SECTION 1.1 sample delivery order (sub factor 1.1) 
Page 71 of 111 technical proposals, including the IMS, should be based on 
production of five AN/USQ-144K(V)2 SP3 CVN ship type systems.

Yes, SECTION 1.1 sample delivery order 
(sub factor 1.1) 

Page 71 of 111 will be updated to 
include CVN ship type.
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(Amendment)

26 3. RFP: N00039-16-R-0028
Volume II, SECTION 1 Price proposal firm fixed price CLIN 0001 ADNS 
PRODUCTION UNITS 
TABLE 1
Page 74 of 111
Drawing 0205982-039
Issue: Section L, Price Proposal, Tables 1 and 2, describe the system to be 
priced as “ADNS AN/USQ-144K(V)3”. Drawing 0205982-039 Rev A as 
provided in the TDP references the following:
• 0205982-033 – AN/USQ-144K(V) 3 ENCLAVE SSN688 / SSBN/SSBN 
VIRGINIA, SEAWOLF CLASS
 *SSN688 CLASS

 *VIRGINIA CLASS

 *SEAWOLF CLASS

 *SSBN/SSGN CLASS

 *VIRGINIA CLASS (SCN)

(*all ship classes have MOUNTING KITS, FLLI, MCAP, SCIP-IWF, PLENUM KITS 
& INSTALLATION KITS)

Clarification:  Please clarify that the pricing should be for the stand-alone Part 
Number 0205982-033 at QTY’s 1, 2, 3 & 4, that the various ship classes 
should NOT be included in the pricing, or clarify which class ship(s) should be 
included in pricing.  

Requested pricing is for 0205982-033 and various submarine classes should 
not be included in pricing.

No

27 RFP: N00039-16-R-0028, Section I, FAR Clause 52.244-2 on page 37 Issue:  
Contractors that do not have an approved purchasing system do not require 
consent to subcontract with subcontractors that are fixed price unless they 
are “the greater of the simplified acquisition threshold or 5% of the total 
estimated cost of the contract.”  Contractors with approved purchasing 
systems must obtain consent to contract for all subcontracts over the 
simplified acquisition threshold.  5% of the estimated value of the contract is 
significantly more than the simplified acquisition threshold. Because there 
will be multiple awards, contractors with approved purchasing systems will 
have to obtain consent to contract while contractors without an approved 
purchasing system will not have to obtain consent.
Clarification:  To level the playing field, please waive the requirement for 
consent to subcontract for contractors with approved purchasing systems, or 
increase the value so that it is comparable with contractors without approved 
purchasing systems.

The Government will not change of waive the terms of FAR 52.244-2.  NOTE:  
Per its terms, the consent requirements of the clause will apply to prime 
contractors without an approved purchasing system for subcontracts that are 
cost reimbursable or fixed priced exceeding the simplified acquisition 
threshold when the Government issues a cost reimbursable task order under 
the ADNS MAC.  Per paragraph (b) of the clause, for firm priced orders (i.e. 
orders under CLINs 0001, 0002, 0003 and 0006 of the ADNS MAC), consent to 
subcontract is required only on unpriced contract actions (emphasis added).  
Finally, if the contractor has an approved purchasing system, consent to 
subcontract is not required unless a particular subcontractor is listed in 
paragraph (d) of the clause.
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(Amendment)

28 RFP: N00039-16-R-0028
Section L, Price Proposal, section 2.4.6 OCI Disclosure Analysis and Mitigation 
Plan
Issue:  The applicability of “presently providing” is unclear with regard to 
identification of contract efforts related to ADNS.
Clarification:  Please confirm that offerors should identify and describe 
contractual efforts that they are presently providing that are related to ADNS, 
and not a list of contracts related to previous versions of ADNS or expired 
contracts.

The Government confirms that "presently providing" means current, active 
contract (not expired contracts).  

No

29 RFP: N00039-16-R-0028, SECTION 1.1 sample delivery order (sub factor 1.1), 
Page 71 of 111, Drawing 0235396 Rev A
Issue: Reference: “The offeror shall provide a technical proposal for the 
production of ADNS systems in accordance with the following sample 
delivery order scenario. After award of the base multiple award contract, the 
Government issues and awards a single delivery order for the production of 
five (5) K(V)2 ADNS systems under CLIN 0001, with the following delivery 
schedule:”
The above references K(V)2 ADNS systems, depicted in drawing 0235396 Rev 
A as provided in the TDP. The following references on that drawing in 
reference to AN/USQ-144K(V)2 SP3 (NON SHIP TYPE SPECIFIC)  could not be 
located within the final RFP released TDP:
• (0205922-460) Rack mtg. kit, dual KG-175D- space available
• (0205759-110) Chassis Assembly, KG-175D, 6-Bay A&J Rack Mount
• (244-001-143) Transformer, Isolation 60HZ, 3KVA
• (0205922-530) 3040 KIV-7 assembly, rack mount, space available
• (0205922-320) Timing Distribution Assembly, ADNS SCIP-IWF
• (0205818-400) Mtg. kit assembly, CLLI
• (0205818-210) Mtg. kit assembly, FLLI- A&J, ADNS, Atlas
• (0205705-816) Ship kit, pierside connectivity, installation A
• (PMS-616005) Patch panel, EIA-530 data
• (PMP-603007) Patch cord, EIA-530 (key B), 8ft
• (JPM814A) Patch panel, RJ-45 data
• (244-001-143) Transformer, isolation, 60HZ, 3KVA
Clarification:  Please clarify where these drawing are located, and if the IMS 
should address the activities associated with these items.

Identified drawings and parts in Question 29 are not included in the K(V)2 TDP 
posted to the ADNS FRP Contract Pre Award NESI site.  Accordingly, identified 
drawings and parts in question 30 should not be included in proposal 
responses to Solicitation, Section L, Section 1.1, Sample Production Delivery 
Order.

No
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30 L 2.1.2, Proposal Format, Page 67 of 111.  Page Count Allocation Applicable 
to Technical Subfactors of Equivalent Importance:
Section M of RFP lists relative importance of factor 1 as the most important 
of the evaluation factors with all subsections therein being of equal 
importance. However, page limitations for subsection 1.2, Production 
capabilities and processes is 10 pages vice 20 pages for subsection 1.1.                                                                                                     
Would the Government consider increasing the page count for subsection 1.2 
to 15 pages in order to allow the offerors sufficient space to elaborate on 
their production capabilities and processes? 

The page limit for Volume I Technical Proposal, Section 1.2, Production 
Capability and Processes is ten (10) pages maximum per RFP Section L.  The 
Government does not intend to increase the page count.

No

31 L 2.1.2, Proposal Format, Page 68 of 111. Proposal Font Sizes:
Font type size for text and spreadsheets is listed as 12 point and 10 point 
MINIMUM, respectively. However, text size for drawings, graphics, figures, 
and tables lists Arial 6 point as ACCEPTABLE. Please confirm that font size of 6 
point for drawings, graphics and figures is a MINIMUM so that larger font size 
may be used to increase clarity/readability by the reviewers where feasible.

Font size of 6 point for drawings, graphics and figures is a minimum. Yes. Page 67:  Font size for drawings, 
graphics and figures changed from 

"acceptable" to "minimum".

32 H, GFM, Pages 26 - 27 of 111. GFM List of Material: Please confirm that all 
items listed on pages 26-27 of 111 of the RFP will be provided to the 
contractor as Government Furnished Material.  Historically, some of the 
Commercial off the Shelf Items have been contractor acquired. 

GFM noted in Table B-1 on pages 26-27 of the solicitation will be provided as 
GFM.

No

33 L 1.3, Proposal Validity Period, Page 66 of 111; L.2.4.1 Cover Letter, Page 77 
of 111. Proposal Validity Period:       
Proposals submitted in response to this RFP shall be valid for no less than 12 
months from RFP release from the date and time established for receipt of 
proposals.     Cover Letter: (6) The cover letter shall state that the proposal is 
valid for 6 months from RFP release months.         Please confirm the required 
proposal validity length.                                                                                                                                               

Page 77 Volume III, Subsection 2.4.1 will be updated to reflect a proposal 
validity date of 12 months.

Yes.  Page 77 Volume III, Subsection 
2.4.1 will be updated to reflect a 

proposal validity date of 12 months 
(Questions 9, 12, and 34 require same 

RFP change)

34 What is the function of each piece of equipment in the system? Please see TDPs posted on the ADNS FRP Contract Pre Award NESI at 
https://nesi.spawar.navy.mil/projects/adns.frp.preawa/ under Documents, 
Export Controlled Documents

No

35 How is the equipment interconnected (i.e. port-to-port connectivity)? Please see TDPs posted on the ADNS FRP Contract Pre Award NESI at 
https://nesi.spawar.navy.mil/projects/adns.frp.preawa/ under Documents, 
Export Controlled Documents

No
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(Amendment)

36 What cable types and pinouts are required to interconnect the equipment? Please see TDPs posted on the ADNS FRP Contract Pre Award NESI at 
https://nesi.spawar.navy.mil/projects/adns.frp.preawa/ under Documents, 
Export Controlled Documents

No

37 What test procedures need to be conducted for FAT? Please see SPAWAR drawing number 0226255, which is posted on the ADNS 
FRP Contract Pre Award NESI at 
https://nesi.spawar.navy.mil/projects/adns.frp.preawa/ under Documents, 
Export Controlled Documents

No

38 What is the classification level of the system when configured for FAT? Unclassified. No

39 The SOW refers to airborne routing systems and ancillary kits, Please provide 
clarification on procurement plans for airborne systems.

Procurements for airborne routing systems and ancillary kits will be defined in 
individual delivery orders.

No

40 Is there any possibility that of an extension being granted? An extension will not be granted at this time; proposal due date is 20 JUL 
2016, 1400 Pacific Time per the RFP Section L.

No
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